ICROCHIP

February 10, 2012

To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Cc: Curtis-Straus LLC TCB
One Distribution Center Circle #1
Litleton, MA 01460

Re:  Class Il permissive change authorization for RF exposure collocation evaluation -
We Microchip Technology Inc. are authorizing Benjamin Sprachman of Powerhouse Dynamics,
inc. to apply for a Class Il permissive change for our module with FCC 1D; W70ZG2100-
ZG2101. The purpose of this permissive change filing is to demonstrate compliance with the RF

exposure limits when this module is collocated with a 2™ module with FCC ID:
OA3MRF24.J40MB in the end products of Powerhouse Dynamics, Inc.

Sincerely,

Steve Caldwell
Director, Wireless Products Division
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